

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-05-15 3:41:52 PM
To: Alexander DeAngelis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98aa7a2d7069420da02cf8a091ee45d1-Alexander D]
CC: John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]; Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]; Lia Kasic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Kasic]; Margaret McNeil [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dc513b5977e4d7d8c6722582f903610-Margaret Mc]
Subject: Re: Board Materials - Fair Hydro

Can we pls change the line from we expect to receive to attached as appendix.....for the deputy's letter?

Sent from my iPad

On May 15, 2017, at 3:40 PM, Alexander DeAngelis <Alexander.DeAngelis@ieso.ca> wrote:

John

Here are the originals for your use.

The 15th was used to track version control.

Alexander

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Alexander DeAngelis <Alexander.DeAngelis@ieso.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:15 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Cc: Kim Marshall; Lia Kasic
Subject: Board Materials - Fair Hydro

Georgia,

Attached are the documents for the board discussion on the Fair Hydro Act.

Thanks,

Alexander De Angelis | Manager, Enterprise Risk & Corporate Performance
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6299
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"

<AIS_2017 IESO Risks - Ontario Fair Hydro Act.docx>

<Memorandum IESO Risks - Ontario Fair Hydro Act .docx>